

Rob Rader

Senior Associate

T 949.790.3145

F 949.727.1299

Specializing in Office and Investment Brokerage



rrader@lee-associates.com

Profile

Mr. Rader, a licensed California real estate sales person, specializes in the sale and lease of commercial properties in Orange County. Offering representation to landlords, developers and tenants, Mr. Rader implements specific project strategies to achieve client's short and long term goals.

An in-depth understanding of the dynamics of the market complemented with a unique highly pro-active ability to maximize client's goals has garnered Mr. Rader a strong presence within the market. As a Commercial Real Estate Advisor for Lee & Associates, Mr. Rader has represented the interests of multiple landlords and developers within the market. In addition, Mr. Rader acts in an advisory role with multiple Landlords within South Orange County.

Career History

Upon graduation from the University of Southern California, Mr. Rader joined the firm of Grubb & Ellis and focused on the exclusive representation of landlords, developers, and tenants within Orange County.

2004 – Present	Senior Associate, Lee & Associates
2002 – 2004	Associate, Grubb & Ellis
2001 – 2002	Marketing & Research Associate, Grubb & Ellis

Education

Mr. Rader graduated from the University of Southern California with a B.A. in Economics.

Partial Client List

- Valicore Technologies
- LeWinter Thelander
- Murdoch & Morris, LLP
- Markham Financial Services
- State Farm Insurance
- DMS Marketing
- Accell Property Management
- Crittenden Research
- Spire Structural Engineering
- Insync Computer Solutions
- D. Wong & Associates
- Dolphin Partners
- California Western Properties
- RJ Realty Advisors
- Terra Enterprises
- Dailey Marketing Group

Professional Recognition

Mr. Rader currently represents many office projects within South Orange County, including: Pacifica Building, Irvine Spectrum – Kilroy Realty Corporation (110,000 SF), Pacific Corporate Park, Lake Forest – Makoil, Inc. (55,000 SF), 95 Argonaut, Aliso Viejo - D. Wong & Associates (50,000 SF), Arbours Office Campus, Rancho Santa Margarita – (30,000 SF), Water Gardens Business Center – Terra Enterprises (40,000 SF). He is also a member of the National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP) as well as the South Orange County Chamber of Commerce (SOCC).